
Agreed Order Signed August 23, 2011 
 
Woodsboro Natural Gas Corp., Docket No. GUD 09885 
 
At System ID#711354, Woodsboro, Nueces County, Texas. 
 
Rules Violated: 
49 CFR §192.457(b)(3): Failure to cathodically protect areas of corrosion as 
required. 
49 CFR §192.613(a): Lost and unaccountable gas was above allowable percent. 
 
Date Violations Began: April 21, 2009 
 
Date of Compliance: August 2, 2011 
 
Penalty Paid: $2,250.00 
 


